CITY OF GLENDALE
2022 4t of July Committee Agenda

February 15, 2021, 6:30 pm
Onsite & Remote Meeting

Onsite: City Hall, Large Conference Room

Remote: Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8493011874
Meeting ID: 849 301 1874
Phone: +1 312 626 6799

1. Gathering, call to order, and Pledge of Allegiance — Steve Schmelzling — 5 minutes

2. Confirm minutes from last meeting — Eric Zentner

3. Focus area report outs and needed decisions

a.

Activities — Jessica Ballweg / Amy Barlament— 30 minutes
i. Establish event schedule — Jessica Ballweg
Note, other Milwaukee County parade times below.
ii. Main stage band selection — Sara Aker
iii. Review Kids Games & Activities and any recommended changes — Amy Barlament
1. See history on DropBox under “Kids games and activities”

Parade — Jessica Ballweg / Amy Barlament — 5 minutes
i. Confirm start time and target end times for children and main parade
ii. Confirm start location and end location for parades

Fund Raising — Jesse BaDour — 10 minutes
i. Update on 50/50 raffle permit — Jesse BaDour
ii. Update on sales permit (glow sticks, etc.) — Jessica Ballweg
iii. Update on fund raising named items, booklet sales — Jesse BaDour

Food & Drink — Bethanie Gist — 20 minutes

i. Replacement primary food vendor for burgers, brats, etc.
ii. Beer sales vendor

ii. Update on progress for vendor selection policy, application
Update on corn roaster — Marty Hersh

.E. _.

Grounds — Eric Zentner— 5 minutes
i. Update on a named DPW representative to shadow Eric Zentner — Steve Schmelzling
ii. Update on electrical panel repairs — Steve Schmelzling
iii. Status on park rental —Jessica Ballweg

Volunteer Coordination — Bethanie Gist — 5 minutes
i. Updates on recruiting for open needs

Public Safety — Sgt. Martinez / Jessica Ballweg — 5 minutes


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8493011874

i. Update on Milwaukee County Sheriff support day of event

h. Technology - Steve Schmelzling / Jessica Ballweg — 5 minutes
i. Discuss any needed updates to web forms

i. Fireworks —Jessica Ballweg
i. General updates as needed

j.  Promotion —Jesse BaDour
i. General updates as needed

k. Finance —Jesse BaDour
i. General updates as needed

I.  Chair Report — Steve Schmelzling
i. General updates as needed

m. Secretary — Eric Zentner, Jessica Ballweg
i. General updates as needed

4. Other Business
5. Adjournment
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals.
If you are unable to attend, please notify the Chair and your alternate to provide updates in your absence.
This committee is open to additional members in a volunteer, non-voting role.

Contact Alderman Steve Schmelzling for more information at steve.schmelzling@glendalewi.gov
If you would like to be a voting member, contact Mayor Bryan Kennedy at bryan.kennedy@glendalewi.gov



mailto:steve.schmelzling@glendalewi.gov
mailto:bryan.kennedy@glendalewi.gov

North Shore
Bayside
Fox Point

Glendale

Whitefish Bay
Brown Deer

Shorewood

Milwaukee County
West Allis
Menomonee Falls
Hales Corners
Wauwatosa

Oak Creek
Greendale

Saint Francis
Franklin

South Milwaukee
Cudahy
Greenfield

Germantown

Appendix A. Neighboring Parade Times

Historical Parade Time (per online references)
9 AM
9 AM

2019 - 10 AM Children’s parade, 10:30 AM Full parade
2020 — No parades
2021 — No Children’s parade, 3 PM Full parade

11:30 AM
1:30 PM

3PM

July 1st 7:00 PM
July 3rd 7:00 PM
8 AM

9 AM

9 AM

9:30 AM

10 AM

11 AM

11 AM

12 PM
12:15PM

3:00 PM



Proposed 2022 Event Vision
This is the day our greater community celebrates together our nation’s Independence Day.
Our celebration will have a feel of a neighborly block party, keeping to 4™ of July traditions, with
fun family activities including a parade, festive music, fireworks, and most of all friendship.

Schedule
Recurring on the third Tuesday of the month at 6:30 pm until 8:00 pm
except the meetings in June and July, when we will meet more frequently.

4t of July Committee Guiding Principles
| will come to the meetings prepared, having acted on my responsibilities in advance.

When voting is required, Roberts Rules of Order will be used.

| will contribute to effective and productive meetings by:
Respecting the timed agenda, proposing changes if need to end on time.
Staying on the agenda topic, utilizing a ‘parking lot’ for side topics.
Being present and focused, avoiding distractions, and sidebar conversations/multi-tasking.
Allowing others to contribute, speaking one at a time recognized by the Chair when needed.
Ensuring actions are clear at end of discussion, Chair can call for a decision when needed.
Identifying action items: who, what, when, where.
Being open to ideas and attempt to understand other perspectives, especially when different from one’s own.
Assume, and maintain good intentions. We are all volunteers.
Keeping it fun, it is a party we’re planning after all!



CITY OF GLENDALE
5909 North Milwaukee River Parkway
Glendale, Wisconsin 53209
January 18, 2022, 6:30 pm
2022 4 of July Committee Meeting at City Council Chambers and by Zoom

Minutes
Present in Person:
Steve Schmelzling Jessica Ballweg (City of Glendale)
Jesse BaDour (Welcome to Glendale) Eric Zentner
Present by Zoom:
Amy Barlament Becca Garrison (Welcome to Glendale)
Jill Kastner Brian (Inflate MKE Bounce House)
Bethanie Gist
Marty Hersh

The meeting was called to order at 6:35pm with the pledge of allegiance.
The minutes of the November 2021 meeting were approved.

Chairman’s Report:

Steve talked about the vision for the event, showing everyone a written copy of the
vision. He also showed the schedule and guiding principles. The schedule says that the
committee will meet on the third Tuesday of each month until June when we will meet more
frequently.

Kids’ Activities and Games:

Amy is running this. Steve asked what we are going to do with bounce houses in light of covid.
Brian said they have adapted to covid well. They have been mostly renting to small get-
togethers, and they clean the bounce houses on the back end. They have had some larger events
where they added sanitization stations outside the bounce houses and only letting 5 kids in at a
time. They would also observe from the outside to watch for a kid sneezing. After the event, they
use a fogger that kills 99.9% of covid and other bacteria within 3 minutes. Then they shut it
down and roll it up so it is sanitized for the next event. He said he would be willing to discuss
other measures if there are other things we’d like done. Marty suggested fogging during the last
15 minutes of each hour. Brian said he would be open to do this, that it takes about three minutes
per bounce house and the solution is easy to get. Jill asked how effective this is (we don’t want to
give anyone a false sense of security). Jessica mentioned that the city has a fogger. Steve said we
could get volunteers to do the fogging. Brian said that the fogger is very effective for sanitizing
the surfaces, but it does not protect the users from airborne transmission. Brian said he could get
us information from the manufacturer of the solution. Jessica asked Brian what is in the contract
regarding covid cancellation. Brian said he is very flexible; the day before the event would be
tricky, but as long as we’re giving a week’s notice, he’s not going to charge us. Jessie asked if
we can fog ourselves as opposed to an employee of the bounce house company. Steve said if we
are able to operate it, we can do it. Jessica said she has done it. Brian said there would be an



additional cost if we have him there the majority of the time. Becca asked if we are allowed to
use our own fogging equipment with their bounce houses. Brian said probably, but he would talk
to his insurance company. He said maybe he will provide the solution and we can use our fogger.
Steve mentioned that we need to make sure fundraising for the bounce houses is available before
we commit to this. Brian said if we have more questions, we can email him at
brian@inflatemke.com

Fundraising:
Steve said we need to come up with fundraising scenarios. Steve said we would normally raise
15K, and that would give us a total of about 47K. If we have bounce houses, they will be
separately funded. Marty mentioned that we can ask realtors to sponsor, as we’ve done in the
past. Jessica looked it up and found that they were $600 last time ($750 with a $150 discount) for
three bounce houses. Steve went through the budget line by line. Jessie said there will be one
booklet for multiple city events. Last year we broke even on this, so the events didn’t make
money, so they want to add pages to raise more money this year. Eric suggested that we remove
chair/table rental from the budget and just use picnic tables, as we did last year. Steve said this
would be an easy way to trim $1000 from the budget. Becca said she was in contact with
Brookfield rentals for tents and tables/chairs and would see if they can give us a good deal. Steve
changed the budget to say “rentals if funding allows, otherwise county tables.” The budget was
passed.

Alignment in funding with Boy Scouts:
Steve said the scouts could do their own fundraising by getting sponsors to pay for the corn
roaster and then putting up signs to recognize the sponsors. Steve said we’ve centralized the
funding for fourth of July, but scouts can still be separate.

50/50 Raffle:
Steve said we have plenty of tickets. Jessie said we can get a gambling license, but would it just
be for a raffle or would it also be for bingo, etc. Jessie does not know the cost of the license.
Bethanie said Bingo is fun but high-maintenance; you need someone to run it and tables and
chairs etc. Steve said we could leave our options open by registering for both (raffle and bingo).
Bethanie said if we have a raffle, we should split it into early afternoon for the parade crowd and
evening for the fireworks crowd.

Glow sticks:
Would we need a permit for selling glow sticks? Steve asked Jessica to find out if we need a
permit for this (same with beer sales).

Food and Drink:

Bethanie said we’re looking for a vendor to replace The Brick. Becca said she had talked
to the Bavarian Bierhaus. They want to be part of 4™ of July. They would like to sell their beer
and giant pretzels. They are willing to discuss other food items. Bethanie said she is open to
discussing this; it would definitely depend on the food offerings. Jessica said an alcohol permit
would need to come through Welcome to Glendale and we’d have to staff it with licensed
bartenders. Jessica said we should explore making beer sales a fundraiser for the committee.
Marty said it might be hard to get licensed bartenders. Jessica said it’s not that hard to get and we
have bartenders at Sprecher Oasis (which is closed on 4" of July). Steve said he wanted to get his
bartender’s license anyway. Becca said she has a Glendale bartender’s license. Marty said we
have been trying to get the Bavarian for years so we should try to get them. Steve said the beer


mailto:brian@inflatemke.com

vendor should sell food too, that food is the main thing. Steve said if we are getting an alcohol-
only vendor, then we’re better off selling the beer ourselves. Becca said she would talk to the
Bavarian. She said they might even bring soccer stuff for kids’ games. Steve said he’d like to see
what the beer sales are; how much money is coming in for beer.

Steve asked Marty to reach out and get the corn roaster. He said he will.

Steve would like to get the Sprecher truck and they should drop it off in the park when
the tent is put up (so we don’t have to move it). Steve asked if we got any refund for unsold soda,
and Marty said we did not.

Becca mentioned that we could collect flags for “retirement” and do the retirement off
site. Steve said Memorial day would be a better time for retirement, but we could have a
collection box for flags. Eric mentioned that bin must be staffed so people don’t throw garbage
in the bin.

Grounds:

Steve asked if we have a DPW representative to shadow Eric; we do not. Steve said we
should have someone who knows how to do this and that it would be good for representatives of
the city to see the need for electrical updating. Amy said her husband Brandon could replace the
box (he is a Master electrician and a licensed contractor). Eric said the city should still pay for
materials (which would probably be a couple thousand dollars).

Steve asked if we can just have the same layout as last time. Bethanie said it depends on
beer sales; we might have to adjust a bit.

Activities:

Jessica said the parade should go back to the regular morning time; when we moved it to the
afternoon there were a lot of complaints and conflicts with other communities. Bethanie thought
there was more positive than negative comments on the later parade time and the food vendors
liked it better because there was less dead time between the parade and the fireworks. Eric said if
we move the parade to any time other than 10:30am, we should check for conflicts with other
communities. Steve said there was better retention of people with the afternoon parade; they
would go right from the parade to food to band to fireworks. Eric said the parade really suffered,
though. Jill mentioned that the lack of bounce houses hurts retention; people with kids left.
Becca mentioned the Bavarian has carnival games contractors that come and charge for games
and give a percentage to the host. Steve tabled this. We discussed parade start times. In addition
to checking the North Shore community parade times, we need to make sure we do not conflict
with Cudahy, Wauwatosa, or Oak Creek parades. We will try to start later without conflicting
with any other parades.

We have $4,000 budgeted for the band. Possible acts are: Covert Red (aka The Milwaukee Tool
Shed Band); Rhythm Method; The Toys; The Love Monkeys; The Playlist; 5 Card Studs; Stetsin
and Lace; Crossfire. Steve said we probably won’t have the same band two years in a row; we
would want to wait a few years.

Dunk tank: Jessica said her kids’ travel baseball team might be a good group to run the dunk
tank. She will ask at her next board meeting. If there are objections, scouts can timeshare with
the baseball club.



Promotion:
Jessie said Becca has already created something for the W1 special events guide.

Volunteer Coordination:

We are looking for volunteers in the following areas:
Official vehicles

Vice chair

Fund raising support

Main Parade Lead

Main Parade support

Grounds

Ticket Sales

Ticket Booth Rehab

Secretary

Activity tables

Bethanie said we have volunteers not on the committee coming on the 3" and 4. Steve will get
a Signup Genius out there.

Fireworks:
We assume we’ll have the same vendor again. We want to look into insurance and other needs.

Public Safety:
We need to connect Sgt. Martinez with the county sheriff liaison

Our next meeting will be February 15™ at 6:30, here in the council chambers. Steve will send out
evites.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:21pm



